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From: Aukes, E.J. (BMS)

To: Olde Engberink, G.W.M. (SP)

Cc: Wormeester, H. (TNW); Kolk, H. van der (BMS)
Subject: RE: Enrolment moment for semester 2

Date: dinsdag 10 september 2019 15:55:41
Attachments: image001.png

Beste Irena,

Wij hebben het onderwerp “2€ inschrijfperiode halverwege het collegejaar” ondertussen in de
raad besproken en ook het standpunt van ons faculteitsbestuur gehoord. Onderstaande
adviestekst is daaruit voortgevloeid:

The University Council asked for advice about the organization of two entry dates for the
university masters. The faculty council recognizes the need of an improved introduction period for
students starting in the second semester. The council discussed both scenarios presented and
realizes that both have their own challenges. The following points of interest that might be of
significance in making the decision might be taken into consideration:

- What is the consequence of both scenarios on the starting date of our semesters when
compared to neighboring countries like Germany?

- What does the current master introduction period look like and to what degree can the
content be supported or taken over by digitalization?

Furthermore, a critical question needs to be asked about both scenarios:

- What is the downside of using the last few days of the first semester to give an
introduction? And consequently: why, precisely, would an introduction during the re-exam
week at the end of the first semester be an issue? To explain: from a teacher perspective,
the issue did not present itself as self-evident as the report about the different
alternatives suggests. Not every teacher is involved in re-exams during that week and it is
unclear why and how an introduction period and the re-exams as processes happening
largely in parallel would impact on each other.

Concluding, the faculty council is of the opinion that moving an entire lecture-free week has large
negative effects on the national alignment of holidays and has negative effects on both students
and employees that have holidays with people outside of our university. We strongly recommend
looking at a different scenario in which we do not exclude the possibility to organize an
introduction during the last days of the first semester.

Het faculteitsbestuur heeft aangegeven het met ons standpunt eens te zijn dat er iets moet
gebeuren, maar dat het verschuiven van de vakantieweek een buitenproportionele oplossing is

gezien de mate van het probleem.

Volgens mij brengt ons standpunt niet echt nieuwe inzichten, maar is wellicht een stimulans om
nog eens goed te kijken of andere alternatieven werkelijk zo nadelig zijn als gesuggereerd wordt.

Ik hoor graag als er nog vragen zijn!

Groeten,
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Namens faculteitsraad BMS,
Ewert Aukes

Ewert Aukes | PhD.

Postdoctoral Researcher | InnoForESt & S4D4C
STePS | Universiteit Twente

t: +31 53 489 4553 | e: e.j.aukes@utwente.nl

From: Olde Engberink, G.W.M. (SP) <g.w.m.oldeengberink@utwente.nl>

Sent: vrijdag 30 augustus 2019 10:01

To: Becht, J.G.M. (LISA) <j.g.m.becht@utwente.nl>; Groot, J.A.C. de (LISA)
<j.a.c.degroot@utwente.nl>; Hetharia, M. (CES) <m.hetharia@utwente.nl>; Colenbrander, A.A.
(M&C) <a.a.colenbrander@utwente.nl>; Kuil, C.A. van der (M&C) <c.a.vanderkuil@utwente.nl>;
Aukes, E.J. (BMS) <e.j.aukes@utwente.nl>; Hagen, R. (Rianne, Student B-ID)
<r.hagen@student.utwente.nl>; Otter, W.K. den (ET) <w.k.denotter@utwente.nl>; Wittenstrom,
B.K. (Beck, Student B-ATLAS,M-EE) <b.k.wittenstrom@student.utwente.nl>; Horn, J.A. (ITC)
<j.a.horn@utwente.nl>; Meijer, T.M.J. (EWI) <t.m.j.meijer@utwente.nl>

Cc: Wormeester, H. (TNW) <h.wormeester@utwente.nl>; Tijink-Zinad, L. (SP)
<|.tijink@utwente.nl>

Subject: Enrolment moment for semester 2

Goodmorning,

Please find enclosed the documents regarding ‘Enrolment moment for semester 2’ as promised
in the meeting last Wednesday.

Again, you and your colleagues are welcome at the UT participate event on Wednesday

September 251 (13.00 — 17.30 hrs.)!

Regards, Irena

Irena Olde Engberink
Griffier Universiteitsraad
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Drienerlolaan 5, 7522 NB Enschede / Tel. 053-4892027 / Mobiel 06-28240657 / E-mail g.w.m.oldeengberink@utwente.nl /
www.utwente.nl/uraad
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